
CITY OF BANNING
STAFF REPORT

 

TO: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Douglas Schulze, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Caroline Patton, Administrative City Clerk

MEETING DATE: February 27, 2024

SUBJECT: Approval of the Meeting Minutes for the February 6 and 13, 2024 City
Council Meetings

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the minutes of the February 6 and 13, 2024 City Council Meetings.

BACKGROUND:
After every meeting, the City Clerk's Office prepares meeting minutes. The City Council reviews and
approves these minutes either as presented or with modifications.

JUSTIFICATION:
These minutes have been prepared as Action Minutes in accordance with City Council Resolution 1995-
21 and Government Code Sections 36814, 40801, and 54953(c)(2).

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

ALTERNATIVES:
1.    Approve as recommended.
2.    Approve with modifications.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. 2024 02 06_Minutes_Special Meeting - Workshop.pdf
2. 2024 02 13_Minutes_Special Meeting - Workshop.pdf
3. 2024 02 13_Minutes_Regular Meeting..pdf

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2444661/2024_02_06_Minutes_Special_Meeting_-_Workshop.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2444664/2024_02_13_Minutes_Special_Meeting_-_Workshop.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2456955/2024_02_13_Minutes_Regular_Meeting..pdf
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